Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	9/21/17	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Tania Covarrubias, Viridiana Miranda, Alexis Gray,	
	Adrian Gonzalez, Taylor Smokey, Alex Marangi,	
	Lilly Leon-Vicks	
Members Missing	Elizabeth Bounds	
Guests	Aldo Padilla, Jose Conchas, Kevir	Padilla
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call	
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:35 am	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of September 1 and	
	September 14, 2017	
Action Taken	Both minutes approved unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	Taylor motions to approve the minutes.	
	Minutes seconded by Alexis	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No public comment	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Budget for 2017-2018	
Action Taken	Budget approved unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	Viridiana read the budget aloud.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Fundraiser for Hurricane Harvey and Irma	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	President Covarrubias explained that efforts for this	
	cannot come out of the ASWN budget. Tania	

	volunteered to find a company to partner with for this
	fundraising effort. This fundraiser will be referred to as
	Natural Disasters Efforts to include all disasters happening
	currently.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Executive Reports.
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Golf Tournament
,	College Council Talking about raising prices.
	Return Grades.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Lilly confirmed information with President
	Covarrubias.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	No club reports
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Student success committee requests money for Student
2	Success in Marlette Hall possibly.
	SPIFE needs all committees to report twice a year.
	Alexis needs to switch both committees; bookstore and park
	committee. Possibly switching with Elizabeth.
A	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Aganda Itam	Old Pusinoss
Agenda Item Action Taken	Old Business No formal action was taken
	No formal action was taken No old business
Summary of Discussion	ivo dia pasifiess
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
<u>I</u>	

Agenda Item	New Business	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken	
Summary of Discussion	No new business	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken	
Summary of Discussion	No public comment	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
· ·		
Agenda Item	Adjournment	
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 10:30 am.	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		